

JENNIFER COX

A multifaceted, diligent and passionate filmmaker. Having worked on features, documentaries, commercials and branded content, I approach every project with a curious mindset, bringing all the skills I have acquired during my career while remaining excited for the new things I may learn.

EXPERIENCE

2006 – Present

Director | Freelance

I have directed commercials and branded content for brands like **Amazon, Adidas, Google, Adobe, Whole Foods, Verizon, Hostgator, Ottobock, Torchy's, Seton** and **HomeToGo**, among others. Working on a concepts, writing scripts, managing all creative aspects of pre-production, including casting. During production I direct crew and talent on set and finally oversee post production.

2006 – Present

Cinematographer | Freelance

I have shot pieces for **HBO, Netflix, Dell, HP, Honda, Cosmopolitan** and **the Prado Museum**. I am adept at lighting, setting up and operating both digital and analog cameras.

2012 – Present

Editor | Freelance

Threading footage to create a compelling story — whether for a film, a testimonial or a tutorial — is my main talent as an editor. I am proficient at working with Adobe Premiere as well as grading and finishing. My clients include **Invodo, Kontent Partners, Tilted Chair, The Wild Factory** and **Miss Wasabi**.

EDUCATION

June 2006

BA (Hons) Film & Documentary | University of South Wales, Newport

SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Digital & Analog Camera Operating
- Lighting
- Editing with Premiere Pro
- Scriptwriting
- Storyboarding
- Crew Management
- Pitching & Deck Building
- Concept Creation
- Spanish Bilingual